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His Excellency









Mr Oscar Knapp







Ambassador

State Secretariat for 

Economic Affairs 

Economic assistance to

development

Excellency,

I have received your letter, dated January 20,2004 referring to the Swiss-Bulgarian Financial Assistance Agreement with the following content:

“Excellency,

Reference is made to the “Agreement on the granting of Financial Assistance between the Republic of Bulgaria and the Government of the Swiss Confederation”(hereafter “Agreement on Financial Assistance” or “the Agreement”) signed on 24 December1992 and lastly extended until 31 December 2003, as well as to your letter of 27 November 2003 requesting the extension of its validity. Reference is also made to the various discussions held between your Ministry and the Swiss Cooperation Office in Sofia since September 2003 on future projects to be financed out of individual Project Agreements.

As you may know, the Contribution granted through the Agreement on Financial Assistance – 30 mio CHF granted originally and complemented with another 30 mio CHF in 1995 – is now fully committed; the last project, Rehabilitation and modernisation of the heat sources at Toplofikacia Sofia has been agreed to on 24 September 2002. The project currently under implementation should be terminated until the end of 2006.

In accordance with the current practice, there will be no further increases in the contribution under the Agreement on Financial Assistance for the realization of future projects; instead, all future projects will have to be covered by individual Project Agreements, outlining the specific contours of each project in terms of use of funds, conditions, procedures and funding. In order to simplify approval and implementation procedures for these Project Agreements, it is proposed to subordinate them to the Agreement on Financial Assistance with respect to the general provisions on, in particular but not only, conditions of the contribution, tax exemption, administration of the contribution, dispute settlement, ets.

To this effect – but also to cover the remaining termination schedule of the projects currently under implementation – on behalf of the Swiss Government and based on Article 10 of the Agreement on Financial Assistance, I propose to prolong the validity of the Agreement for three years until 31 December 2006. I further propose to extend the use of the said Agreement in order for its provisions to cover future projects to be financed out of individual Project Agreements between the Contracting Parties, as outlined in the above paragraph. All provisions of the Agreement on Financial Assistance shall remain valid. 

According to the Agreement, this letter and your subsequent reply confirming your Government’s endorsement of its prolongation and extension shall be legally binding. I should feel obliged if you could confirm your Government’s agreement with the content of this letter.

As you are aware, there already exist a new project, to be covered by a specific Project Agreement, namely the project aiming at establishing a Hospital waste incineration system in Plovdiv. As soon as the prolongation and extension of the Agreement on Financial Assistance become effective, the Project Agreement on the mentioned project will be signed, thus paving the way for a quick implementation of this important project.

Please accept, Excellency, the assurance of my highest consideration.”

On behalf of the Government of the Republic of Bulgaria, I have the honour to confirm the acceptance of the above-said letter and the agreement of the Government with its content.

Please accept, Excellency, the assurance of my highest consideration.

Yours sincerely

Millen Veltchev

Minister of Finance

